
 

 

 
 
 
Memorandum 

 

TO:   Engineering Curriculum Committee 

FROM: Karen Marais 

DATE: September 19, 2018 

RE:  Agenda for Meeting #2 – Monday, September 24, 2018 in ARMS 3041 at 12:30pm  

 
1. Call to order  

2. ECC meeting #2 agenda review and approval. 

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #1 09/10/2018) review and approval.  

4. Consideration by the ECC for distribution to the faculty the following EFD: 

• EFD 76-18 BME 45600 Mathematical Models and Methods in Physiology – new 
undergraduate course 

5. Consideration by the ECC for distribution to the faculty the following EFD: 

• EFD 48-18BME 44000 Computational Biomedical Engineering – new undergraduate course 

6.  Consideration by the ECC for distribution to the faculty the following EFD: 

• EFD 46-18 BME 43300 Biomedical Microscopy – new undergraduate course 

7. Consideration by the ECC for distribution to the faculty the following EFD: 

• EFD 44-18 BME 46000 CV Mechanical Support & Device – new undergraduate course 

8. Consideration by the ECC for distribution to the faculty the following EFD: 

• EFD 58-16 BME 50100 Multivariate Analyses in Biostatistics – new graduate course 

9. Consideration by the ECC for distribution to the faculty the following EFD: 

• EFD 57-16 BME 43000 Introduction to Bioimaging – new undergraduate course 
10. Old Business 

• Proposal for Fast-Track EFD policy 
11. New business 

12. Adjournment  


